

ROADS SAFETY COMMITTEE MINUTES (RSC)

May 10th, 2021 – 1:00 pm / Zoom

Present: Brian Whitney - Chair

Cheryl Russel - Vice-Chair

Ken Cufaro Yvonne Graf

John Willmetts - Director of Public Works

Alexis Phillips – Secretary

1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 1:04 pm.

2. Approval of Minutes

Moved by Ken Cufaro Seconded by Yvonne Graf

THAT the minutes of the February 8, 2021 meeting be approved as copied and circulated. Carried.

3. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest

The Chair stated that if any member had a disclosure of pecuniary interest that they could declare now or at any time of the meeting.

4. Delegations - None

5. Current Business

5.1) Traffic Calming

Director of Public Works John Willmetts provided an update to the speed reduction signs which will be posted soon. Ken Cufaro provided an update on local traffic enforcement initiatives. Alternate speed calming methods will continue to be discussed at future meetings.

5.2) Speed Data- Verbal Update

Vice-Chair Cheryl Russel provided an update on traffic statistics and speed within the Township, the data has shown a false dip due to COVID-19. Speed data was discussed, and more information will be required for further discussion. Alexis Phillips provided an update that the speed complaint form was distributed in the monthly newsletter to all residents.

Director of Public Works John Willmetts discussed Airport Road and the need for an alternate detour route.

5.4) Hidden Driveway Sign

Director of Public Works John Willmetts provided an update that a hidden driveway sign would be installed on the 10th Sideroad.

6. Information Items

6.1) Highway Traffic Act Set Fines & Automated Speed Enforcement- Town of Mono

The committee reviewed the letter and will wait for further results in July 2022.

6.2) Paid Duty Statistics (Oct, Nov, Dec)

This does not currently require an update and will therefore be deferred to the next meeting where the status will be discussed up until that time.

6.3) Traffic Calming: Email from Jen Ditommaso

The update from Director of Public Works John Willmetts was received and discussed.

Moved by Brian Whitney Seconded by Cheryl Russel

Motion: That the Road Safety Committee would request Mulmur Council to consider contacting the appropriate authority as it relates to reducing the stunt driving limit from 50km/hr to 40km/hr on all 80km/hr roads.

6.4) Share the Road Discussion

Director of Public Works John Willmetts notified the Committee that approximately 10 Share the Road signs will be installed on major roads throughout the Township as bike lanes are too costly. Vice-Chair Cheryl Russel stated there is an increase in cycling traffic. An update will be provided at the following meeting.

6.5) Ministry of Transportation News Release

Information was received by the Committee.

6.6) AMO Policy Update

Information was received by the Committee.

7. Items for Future Meetings

- 7.1) Traffic Calming
- 7.2) Update on Share the Road Signs
- 7.3) Update on Paid Duty Statistics (OPP update May long weekend)
- 7.4) Adding ATV complaint instructions to the July Tax Pamphlet

7.5) Community Outreach

8. Adjournment	
Moved by Brian Whitney Seconded by Cher	ryl Russel
THAT we do now adjourn at 2:27 PM and the call of the Chair. Carried.	agree to meet again on August 9 th at 1:00 PM or a
Chair	Secretary